

SOFIA J.K. NUGENT

Architect

BACKGROUND

After graduating from the University of Miami, Sofia worked for Michael Brady Inc. as project manager in their Lake Mary, FL branch office. During her six years with Michael Brady Inc., Sofia managed several projects including Walgreens, freestanding medical buildings and large churches. After moving to Sarasota, Sofia worked on large custom residential homes for George Merlin Associates and currently handles the Whole Foods Market projects for the Schimberg Group. Sofia is a licensed architect and interior designer as well as a LEED accredited professional.

EDUCATION

University of Miami – Coral Gables, FL	2008	Bachelor of Architecture
--	------	--------------------------

RELATED EXPERIENCE

COMMERCIAL:

Centra Care Urgent Care Centers , Multiple Locations	2008-2014	New Buildings & Interior Renovations
---	-----------	---

MERCANTILE:

Whole Foods Market , Naples, FL	Ongoing	Interior Renovation
Walgreens , Multiple Locations	2008-2014	New Buildings & Interior Renovations

INSTITUTIONAL:

American Addiction Center , Tampa, FL	2014	Multiple Building Campus Renovation
Orange Blossom Assisted Living Facility , Orlando, FL	2012	Renovation

RESIDENTIAL:

Private Residences , Casey Key & Siesta Key, FL	2014-2015	New Construction & Renovations
--	-----------	-----------------------------------

RELIGIOUS:

Bay Street Baptist Church , Umatilla, FL	2013	New Building
---	------	--------------